CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM NO. _1 TO _12-0092-4

FOR: SHIPYARD ROAD - LEHIGH AVENUE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING FOR ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

NOTE: REPLACE CURRENT BID SHEET WITH THE ATTACHED REVISED BID
SHEET

Questions regarding incorrect Units of Measure on the current Bid Sheets have been answered by this
Bid Sheet Revision.

Questions Received:

1. Will we be able to do a shutdown of the existing Water Line every time we need to do the work as shown
on the plans? Who is the owner of the Water Line?

The existing water line is owned by Chatham County. It can be shutdown for relocations.

2. Sheet 03 Relocate Force Main as Required to Avoid Conflict with Storm Drain

A. Will we be able to shutdown the pump station?

B. What size is the existing Force Main?

C. Do you know approximately how much of the Force Main will need to be relocated?

D. Who is the owner of the pump station and Force Main?
The Force Main comes from a small grinder pump serving the parcel on the corner. It is a small
diameter PVC pipe. It is privately owned by the resident. As to the extent of relocation, staff is
unsure.

3. Sheet 12 Trench Section Detail - 1t calls for the Elliptical Pipe bedding to be flowable fill. Is this required
on this job?
For this job, assume it is to be flowable fill.

4. Section 01600-3 Post Construction Inspection - It calls for the Storm Lines to be video inspected provided
on a standard DVD and compatible with County viewing software. What viewing software does the County
use? '

The County has the standard capabilities for software viewing. If you can view it on Windows Media
Player or Roxio, it is acceptable.

THE BID OPENING REMAINS :
2PM, THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2012.

THE BIDDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY CHANGES AND
MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECFEIPT OF ADDENDUM.

9-14-12
DATE

ROBERT E. HALL
SENIOR PROCUREMENT SPECIALIST
CHATHAM COUNTY



BID SHEET

Shipyard Lehigh Drainage Improvements 14-Sep-12
Chatham County, Georgia
ltem # Description Estim. Qty. Unit Price Total Price
Grading, complete, including all project excavation/filling,
1 finish grading, clearing, gr'ubbing and all other removals not 1| s
specifically listed, bends, insurance and other project
incidentals N
2 |Remove unsuitable subgrade materlal 200| CY
5 Fareign Barrow - Replace unsuitable subgrade or french 00| ey h
material only where directed by owner
4 |14"x23" Concrete Ellipticat Pipe 92| LF
5 |18" Storm Drain Pipe 386 LF
8 24" Storm Drain Pipe 320| LF
7 0" Storm Drain Pipe 46| LF T
8 36" Storm Drain Pipe 124| LF o
9 2“ Storm Drain Pipe 110| LF i
10 18" Flared End Section 12 EA
11 |24" Flared End Section 6] EA
12 [30" Flared End Section 11 EA
13 |36" Flared End Section 3} EA o
14 |42" Fiared End Section 2| EA
15 |Stone for Bedding 100 CY
| 16 |Grate Inlet 2| EA
17 _|Storm Manhole, 48" diameter 2| EA
18 [Storm Manhole, 60" diameter 1| sy
19 |Storm Manhole, 72" diameter 2| EA
20 [Concrete Swale 4" Thickness 10| 8Y
21 |20 Chain Link Gate 4' Height 1| EA
22 Remor\rre and Replace Sidewalk 4| 8Y
23 |Remove and Replace Asphalt Pavement 300| 8Y
24 Remove and Replace Asphalt Drive 25| 8Y
25 |Remove and Replace Concrete Drive 50| 8Y
26 |Remove and Reset Mzilbox 12| EA
27 [Remove and Reset Signs 6| EA |
28 8" Valve in Manhole i| EA
29 [Utility Coordination and Relocations 1| s
30 [Rip-Rap, including filter fabric, St 150| sY
31 |TrafficControl 1| LS
32 1Grassing 10,000| 8Y
33 jHaybale Check Dam, Cd 33| EA
34 |Silt Fence, Sd1-A 1,420 LF
35 |silt Fence, Sd2-F 2| EA ]
36 {Field Allowance 1] LS 20,000.0¢
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